








From: Andrea Daulaire
To: Jennifer Lindo
Subject: Re: 44 Cardinal Road Special Permit Application
Date: Wednesday, January 27, 2021 4:19:16 PM

Hello Jennifer,

That’s great news to hear we are scheduled for our hearing, thank you. Below is a short
narrative as to what we are looking to keep on our property.

To Whom It May Concern:
Our family is seeking permission to maintain up to a dozen egg laying chickens and up to four
pet goats of a smaller sized breed such as Pygmy and/or Nigerian Dwarf goats.

Does that work?
Thank you again for your help!

Cheers
Andrea

Sent from my iPhone

On Jan 25, 2021, at 1:00 PM, Jennifer Lindo <jlindo@eltownhall.com> wrote:

﻿
Good Afternoon,
 
The Zoning commission has scheduled a public hearing for your application on February
18, 2021 at 7:30 p.m. via Zoom.
 
I will be sending you a link as the date gets closer.
 
In the mean time, can you please send me, ASAP, a short narrative describing what it is
you are looking for with this special permit? I know you are looking for livestock and
poultry more than six, but if you could write a short little description of what you hope
to have, that would be very helpful.
 
Thank you,
Jennifer
 

Jennifer Lindo
Administrative Assistant, Land Use
Town of East Lyme
108 Pennsylvania Ave
PO Box 519

mailto:shuter4.7@gmail.com
mailto:jlindo@eltownhall.com


Niantic, CT  06357
(860) 691-4114
Fax: (860) 691-0351
 









From: Mark Christensen
To: Matt Walker; Jennifer Lindo; Karen Zmitruk
Cc: Andrea Daulaire
Subject: A. Dulaire Public Hearing submission 2-18-21
Date: Thursday, February 18, 2021 8:45:53 AM

Dear Chairman and Members of East Lyme Zoning:
                                                  I submit this note for the public hearing in support of Andrea Daulaire's
application for livestock on her 16 Acre property on Cardinal Rd. This is a good use of the land, and she
is aware of Best Management Practices for livestock. I would also state that she will likely have spent a
considerable amount of money for this application for just a few animals on this land. 
Sincerely,
Mark Christensen
66 Grassy Hill Rd.
East Lyme, CT.
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